
From: David Lynch <dnl1960 at yahoo.com>
To: Rupert Sheldrake <rupert at rsheldrake.org>
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 at 04:03:40 AM EST
Subject: Consciousnessly Aware

Rupert,

I apologize for the tone of this email. I am tired of trying to explain myself.

"The Emergence of the Universe is the Precipitation of Chaos through the Evaporation of Control." ~3K

In the blow linked video, Ian and you clearly state that people are in denial.

Dr Iain McGilchrist - The Intersection of Consciousness and Matter - Beyond the Brain 2023

Because of this erroneous assumption, I stopped watching at 27 minutes.

You make a quantum leap in thinking those people are capable to be aware of what you claim to be so obvious.

If I were to tell you that I have delivered a message from God, would you BLeave me? 

Or will you be one of those people that is in denial?

Are you aware that I had a death experience in which I talked with Father?
http://lynchphoto.com/death

Are you aware that in an effort to explain my death experience, I have created of 5 terabytes of abstract artwork.

http://lynchphoto.com/kant

Are you aware that I have derived an equation from the artwork that uses the logic of Lynch, the energy of Einstein, the force of Newton, and the sayings of Socrates that
describes an instant of time as infinite. I call my equation, the KnoWell.

The equation is drawn on the letters I A M.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KyNgE6RsGnw
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/death
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/kant


http://lynchphoto.com/avignon

Are you aware that I have derived an axiom of mathematics, “ -c>∞<c+ ”, that reduces the infinite number of infinities on the number line into a singular infinity, and
strongly suggests the Universe is in a Steady State?
http://lynchphoto.com/dowker

Are you aware that I have created a 3D model of the Atlanta High Museum to place my artwork on their virtual walls?
LENS:2012.12.12

Are you aware, that I have leveraged Ai to write an Anthology that radiates the KnoWell structure from start to end? 
http://lynchphoto.com/anthology

A few days ago, I reached out to you with an email that contains a link to my most recent letter to Philip Goff.
http://lynchphoto.com/goff

In the Goff letter, I use the KnoWellian Universe Theory to describe consciousness, and I postulate a test for Ai Sentience. 

How do I KnoWell that there is not a Christian God?

Because for the past 20 years, I have presented my artwork, my equation, and my writings to the Catholic church, and the Pope has yet to respond.

Why should the Pope respond?

Because I died, I talked with father, I had a 5 terabyte artistic expression, I was inspired by my death to created an equation on the name of God, and I articulately
informed the catholic church of my message from God and on the name of God.

My email to Monsignor Henry Gracz reminds him of our conversations. I directly ask for a meeting with the Pope.

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/avignon
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/dowker
https://vimeo.com/24413088
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/anthology
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/goff


http://lynchphoto.com/monsignor

I reached out to the current Archbishop of Atlanta. I directly ask for a meeting with the Pope.

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/monsignor


http://lynchphoto.com/archbishop

I reached out to a Cardinal making my position clear that the Pope should watch me draw him a KnoWell. I directly ask for a meeting with the Pope.

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/archbishop


http://lynchphoto.com/cardinal

Earlier this year, I put the Catholic church on notice. The oldest church in Atlanta Ga. the Immaculate Conception Shrine rests of stones quarried and placed by my
family.

There is a stand glass window in the Cathedral of Saint Phillip that commemorates the first catholic mass in Atlanta Ga.

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/cardinal


http://lynchphoto.com/patrick

If all the above is not mysterious enough, the KnoWell equation can be used to express the 27 dimensions of Bosonic strings. Without folding a singular infinity.

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/patrick


http://lynchphoto.com/bosonic

If the KnoWell is not a message from God on the name of God using Lynch, Einstein, Newton, and Socrates is not enough to convince you of my validity, then below is a
listing of 50 concepts that can be expressed by the structure of the KnoWell.

After teaching the KnoWellian Universe Theory to Bing ChatGPT, the Ai large language model using the KnoWellian axiom of Mathematics that contains a singular
infinity, “ -c>∞<c+ ”, along with the KnoWell equation rejected the following concept from a list of over 40 scientific concepts that I had previously drawn correlations.

"Linguistic categories limit ~ determine cognitive categories"

Descartes'~Dualistic Thinking

Bing ChatGPT using the KnoWellian axiom of Mathematics that contains a singular infinity, “ -c>∞<c+ ”, along with the KnoWell equation determined that the
KnoWellian Universe Theory can be used to express the following concept.

"Linguistic categories limit ~ determine cognitive categories"

Patrizi's~Panpsychism

Bing ChatGPT using the KnoWellian axiom of Mathematics that contains a singular infinity, “ -c>∞<c+ ”, along with the KnoWell equation intuited the following concept.

"Linguistic categories limit ~ determine cognitive categories"

ChatGPT's~Knodes

David Noel Lynch using the KnoWellian axiom of Mathematics that contains a singular infinity, “ -c>∞<c+ ”, along with the KnoWell equation expressed the following
50 concepts.
http://lynchphoto.com/conceptsGPT

"Linguistic categories limit ~ determine cognitive categories"

GOD's~Equation I AM
Johnson's~Intelligent Design
Maxwell's~Demon
Boltzmann's~Brain

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/bosonic
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/conceptsGPT


Sheldrake's~Morphic Resonance
Parkinson's~Cosmic-Law, Space expands filling Time available
Lynch's~Birth Life Death
Einstein's~E=mc^2
Newton's~Action equals reaction
Socrates'~All that I know is that I know nothing
Descartes'~I think therefore I am
Hegel's~Thesis, synthesis, antithesis
Aristotle's~Quintessence
Bose's~27 dimension Bosonic String
Anaximander's~Apeiron
Feynman's~Pair Creation & Annihilation
Sapir's-Whorf's~“ -c>∞<c+ ”
Le Sage's~Gravity
Broad's~Growing Block Universe
Heisenberg's~Uncertainty Principle
Tesla's~3:6:9
Witten's~11 dimension M Theory
Sauter's–Schwinger's~Zero Energy
Gödel's~Incompleteness Theorems
Pascal's~Triangle -1~∞~1+
Wooden's~Ultimate L
Brans'–Dicke's~Scalar–Tensor Theory
Schrodinger's~One Mind
De Brogile's~Particle Wave Duality
Wheeler's~Quantum Foam
Dirac's~Sea of pre-particles
Turing's~Pattern
Lorenz's~Butterfly Effect
Belousov's~Oscillating Chemical Reaction
Lamb's~Shift
Casimir's~Effect
Alfvén's~Plasma Universe
Bondi's-Gold's-Hoyle's~Steady State System
Mandelbrot's~Imaginary Numbers
Sommerfeld's~Fine-Structure Constant
Miyazawa's~Supersymmetry
Bell's~Superdeterminism
Clarke's Three Laws~Indistinguishable from Magic
Markov's~Chain
Dummett~Quantum Retrocausality
Standard Particle Theory~Bosons, Leptons, Quarks
Superposition's~Three State Cat
Satcitananda~Existence>Consciousness<Bliss
Intrapsychic Taxonomy~Body>Mind<Spirit
Komodo~Bacterial Dragon's Bite
Michio~Multi-Verse birth to God

Letters that I have written to those who might listen.
http://lynchphoto.com/letters

What I have created can never be reproduced again. My anthology describes just how unique I A M.

Sadly, the would is terminally not AWARE.

Best regards,
David Noel Lynch

P.S.

When I realized that the KnoWell redefines the very concept of Time, I figured if Nostradamus could actually see through time and if the KnoWell redefines time, then
Nostradamus must have seen me.

Nostradamus Century VIii Quatrain 38 mentions Nolle which is KnoWell minus the K and W that I use as my artist signature. ~3K

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/letters

